Grant, Lakisha

From: Alana Dysart i

Sent: . Saturday, July 6, 2024 5:36 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Alana Dysart

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Alana Dysart

Email

asdysart@aol.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

As ind'ividuals, we are doing our part by employing solar to power our homes and travel. Please keep
solar as an alternative to increased energy needs. We invested in our panels in 2021 largely because of
the net metering deal. Rely on solar during the day, use fossil fuel when solar not available. At the very

least, those of us who invested in solar should be grandfathered in to new leglslatlon and not made to
lose our investment. Thank you.
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Grant, Lakisha
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From: Morgan Crawford |
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 11:09 AM
To: Statements '
Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Morgan Crawford

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Morgan Crawford

Email

morganhcrawford@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

Please don't let Duke Energy make distributed solar and battery less economically feasible. Sharing solar

is the best and only feasible energy option - not nuclear, natural gas or hydrogen. We need rapid solar
and battery adaption immediately. '
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